The Hosies raised two daughters here,
and when Mr. Hosie died in 1928 Clara

The home was considered one of ¢4|d the home to St. Mary’s Church to
Wayne’s first mansions.

become a convent.

The Hosie House
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The home, formerly at 64646 Main Street, was
built between 1904-1905 by James and Clara
Hosie. James amassed his fortune through his
many business interests and eventually the
couple built this large classical revival house on
the site of their old home.

After a new convent
was built, the home
sat vacant for a few
years until 1966 when
it was demolished for
Urban Renewal.

From 1928-1958, the home
was occupied by up to 14
nuns at a time who taught
at nearby St. Mary’s School.

Donated by
the Reyes Family



